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Janice Lee (LXKAuto)
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From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, December 08, 2017 5:50 PM

To: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg

Cc: HO Winnie; 'Kitty Teo Poh Guek'; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; Wendy Tan
Subject: RE: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - STM004N4 / DOA: 21.11.2017 / GBC 97G

Dear Yvonne,

The market value for GBC 97G is $43k - $44k (est)

Thank you.

]éest Regards,

Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Survey Admin2 [mailto:surveyadmin2 @fta.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 2:12 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; chowauto@singnet.com.sg; bokhari@jpknights.com;
admin@lbs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; rta@rta.com.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; 'Kitty Teo Poh Guek'
<Kitty.Teo@axa.com.sg>; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey @fta.com.sg>

Subject: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - S7M004N4 / DOA: 21.11.2017 / GBC 97G

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

TAank you & warm regards

Javender Flang

FormTeam Congubtancy Pte Ltd

No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788 - Fax: (65) 6509 6221

Email: surveyadmin2@fta.com.s

Website: www.fta.com.sg
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E.Janii.'e Lee (LKKAuto)

]

From: Survey Admin2 <surveyadmin2@fta.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 2:12 PM
To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; chowauto@singnet.com.sg;

bokhari@jpknights.com; admin@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; collinwong@a-pac.sg

Cc: ANG Yvonne; HO Winnie; 'Kitty Teo Poh Guek'’; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; Wendy Tan
Subject: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - STM004N4 / DOA: 21.11.2017 / GBC 97G
Attachments: Log Card GBC 97G.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

e

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Thank you & warm regards

Javender JFiang

FormTeam Congultancy Pte Ltd

No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788 - Fax: (65) 6509 6221

Email: surveyadmin2@fta.com.sg

Website: www.fta.com.sg S
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Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified recipient(s) to
whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not copy
or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type Company

Owner ID 7834C

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No. GBC97G

Vehicle to be Exported No

Intended De-registration Date 07 Dec 2017
Vehicle Make OPEL

Vehicle Model COMBO VAN
Primary Colour Red

Manufacturing Year 2012

Engine No. 198A30006875314
Chassis No. WOL6ZXD1BC9521815

Maximum Power Output J

Open Market Value $18,811.00
Original Registration Date 24 Jul 2013
First Registration Date 24 Jul 2013
Transfer Count 1

Actual ARF Paid $941.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 2

PARF Rebate Amount $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date 23 Jul 2023

COE Category C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years) 10

QP Paid $57,989.00

COE Rebate Amount $32,626.00

Total Rebate Amount $32,626.00

The information contained hereinis correct as at 07 Dec 2017

Jut-4%4K

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTI... 7/12/2017



Used Opel Combo Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2014&M...

SGCARMART.
“!i; r;:w_:;t 0 A ]\ Ef
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HOME NEW CARS USED CARS SELL CARS MOTOR DIRECTORY PRODUCT GUIDE ARTICLES

Car Insurance Expmng? '

A-Assurance , ; A VR e
Assurance in Insurance AL get you the cheapest insurance renewal = .

to get qu

Post an Advertisement Jan 15 Mercedes Benz GLA200 Urban, Well Kept By 1 Own PRIN
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just Jela® | CaC Certified Agent

$58 until it's SOLD! ¢ Unit,Dynamic/Respansive.R18"

Sport Rims.RevCamera.Tailgate. With over 200 u

Shine Connect to choose from,

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling all Eurapean to
Browse by Category Sort by Da
Opel Combo Advanced ¢
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage
Search Selection Opel Combo Any Any 2014 Any Am

Opel Combo 1.6 $48,800 $8,020 /yr 07-Jan-2014 1,598 cc -
Fuel Type: Diesel

One And Only Opel Combo 1.6 In The Market! No Repairs Needed, Engine And Gearbox In Excellent Condition. Clean And Nic
Paintwork! Van Look Brand New! View To Believe! Please Call Us EGF:

Posted: 04-Dec-2017 Tags: 2014 Opel Combo, 2014 Opel Combo, Opel Combo, Opel Combo, Opel, Combo, Combo, Used Opel

Opel Combo 1.6 $45,888 $7,200 Jyr 22-Apr-2014 1,598 cc 42,00C
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 Owner Only, Full Agent Maintained, Lowest Depreciation. Fuel Economy, Comfortable And Attractive Cabin Space. Excellent

Posted: 27-Nov-2017 Tags: 2014 Opel Combo, 2014 Opel Combo, Opel Combo, Opel Combo, Opel, Combo, Combo, Used Opel

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is faund.

Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

sgCarMart & the number one car classffieds for paraliel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nssan, Misubishi & BMW., There are penty of cars for sale, from vans, t
stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can ako buy from a car auction, look up car loans, ow mieage cars, car brands, carpark rate:
Opel Combo Singapore, used Opel Combo Singapore, used Opel Combo, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Opel Combo Singapore. We have new car deak
dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lsts, new car launches and new car promotions, Vsit our partner sites for Job openings for Singapore jot
sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum dscussion, commercial vehicke keasing & COE resuts,

All prices and other information dsplayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorthms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be rek
information s accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any responstilty for errors or omisions or warrant the accuracy of this information,

* Home

Compare
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